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cast abundant light i

Access between stories of the old stonme mill as well as the later additionms
is gained from the brick tower (before 1881 which dominates the silhouette
of the complex. It is the single most styvlistic element in the mill,

cornice beneath its pyramidal roof. The roof also possesses small shed
dormers on each of its four sides. The same type corbeling is found in a
vertical shaft resembling a hugh chimney on the east side of the courtyard.
The latter portion of the building was used in preparing the raw cotton
for spinning. '

On-the gppasite side of the Couwtyard is the weaving shed. Like the other
two sides of the courtvard, the structure is two stories tall, but being

a wider building than the other, additional light was supplied by the
introduction of five light wells atop the flat roof. Connecting the
weaving shed to the preparation area,on the north side is the paymaster's
office adjacentiithe covered entrance to the courtyard. Within the court-
yard are two small two story office structures, part being an extensiun of
the paymaster's oifice.

Later extensions include a huge warehcuse on the west, doubling the mill 5
area, added in 1916; znd two werencuses added on the south side of the
c@wlen in €22, Fmior de e efizrcomseruction & hyédro electric

plant (called the wheel house) was constructed on the banks of the Little
Patuxent River, being fed by water taken from the mill race above. In
1978, 2 lefge ‘two Stofy stalCTure w25 buils Over the river &hich suppliéd
ele¢gricity not oealy toe the pleni, but 8lse to-the eptire town of Savage.
It was cperated by coal which was brought in by rail- between the mill and
E)0(E DealFEES

Elements of.machinery remain in both the wheel house and the eleciric plant,

though both buildings are in delapidated condition. The remainder of the
structures are occupied by several tenants including cabinet and plaster
shops, antique and furniture szles, and warehouses.
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STATEMENT CF SIGNIFICANCE

-became a Mayor of Baltimore.

Savége Mill is an important early nineteenth century industrial landmark.
It is one of the oldest known surviving textile mills in Maryland pro-
viding physical evidence that New England did not monopolize that industry
in the last century. In fact, cotth production began in Maryland as

The extensive additions to the original stone mill illus-
trate the growth of one participant in the industry which in the late
nineteenth century counted on Maryland for the majority of the nation's

The site of Savage Mill on the rapids of the Little Patuxent River had
been used for mill operations since the mid-eighteenth century. In the
early 1820's the Savage Manufacturing Company purchased the site, erected
a factory and installed machinery (see Anne Arundel County Deeds Liber
John Savage of Philadelphia funded the company which
The complex then included a-mill, 500 acres of land,
a warehouse, a flour mill and a saw mill.

When the Savage Manufacturing Company began producing cotton duck twenty-
two other Maryland factories were engaged in the same activity. By 1825
the mill employed 200 people including women and children and 120 power
looms. The complex included several additions: a grist mill, an irom
foundry and a machine shop. One of the employees Samuel Hinks later

The prosperity of the Savage company rested on an unsturdy foundation.
Deeply indebt, .the company's financial difficulties came toc a climax afte
the death of John Savage when his heirs brought suit. As a result-in
1847 the entire operdtion was sold to William H. Baldwin, Jr. His firm
Woodward, Baldwin and Company was a well established Baltimore dry goods
marketing company. Under Baldwin's management the enterprise at Savage
prospered. The iron foundry resumed operatioms concentrating on the pro--
duction of cotton machinery. The majority of the workers houses in the
village date from this period as did the dry goods store and grecery. The
three story brick addition to the west facade and western end of the north
facade, as well as the addition of the fourth story to the stone mill.

. (see continuation sheet)
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Savage Mill

Number 8. Significance Continued. .
" In 1902 the Baldwin firm allied itself with a company in New York which in

- turn reorganized in 1914 and became Baldwin, Leslie and Company. In 1916,

. 123,000 square feet of floor space was added for a weaving room in anticipa-
tion of wartime needs. A decade later the Baldwin family erected a community
hall for the town and constructed a large group of tenant houses. The mid-
1930's saw $75,000 spent on improvements. By then the complex included
sixteen factory buildings; wheel house, boiler house; officers house; a

ware house; a branding, storage and shipping building; a picking and spinning
building. By 1941 the company employed 325 people who operated 12,000

ring spindles, 3,000 twister spindles,.72 cards and 194 looms. One loom,

one of the largest in the century made cloth 208 inches wide. Under wartime
production the mill produced 400,000 pounds of cotton duck a month.

In 1948 the mill -closed and Harry H. Heim bought the entire operation. He
turned the textile mill into a Christmas ornament factory. He even rcnamed
Savage, Santa Heim, Merriland. His enterprise failed financially and in
1953 the Winer brothers bought the mill complex. - Ephriam Winer today plans
to undertake a renovation program to preserve the structures through adaptive
uses.

Number 11. Form Prepared By Continued.

Michael 0. Bourne, Survey and Inventory Coordinator September, 1973
Maryland Historical Trust '

2525 Riva Road
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Ln. STATE LIAISON OFFICER CERTIFICATION

NATIONAL REGISTER VERIFICATION

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Histonc Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89-665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been
eveluated according to the c-iteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service,
level of significance of this nomination is:

National [} State [} Local

The recommended

0O

Name

Title

Date

I hereby certify that this property is included in the

National Register.

Director, Office of Archeology and Historic Preservation .
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Keeper of The National Register
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